From: Roger Simpson <roger@panpac.biz>

Sent: - Tuesday, 4 March 2014 1:09 PM

To: YACONO Adam

Subject: HRS - Importer Visit Report - Commercial Metals
Importance: High

Hi Adam,

The non-confidential summary “Confidential discussion regarding other injury factors” of the redacted Section 7 of
the Commission’s Visit Report re Commercial Metals does not satisfy the requirement of s269ZJ(2) that such
summaries are to contain sufficient detail to allow a reasonable understanding of the substance of the

information.

Please follow up with Commercial Metals and provide a summary that satisfies $s2692J(2).

Thanks and regards,
Roger
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